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September 9, 2025 
 
Office of the Director      
Department of Motor Vehicles 
2415 First Avenue Mail Station F101 
Sacramento, CA 95818-2606 
 
Dear Director, 
 
As per section 12527 (d)(2) Title 13 CVC, we are requesting exemption of the requirements for 
Ambulance Driver 12527(d)(1) Title 13 CVC for the following individuals who volunteer with three 
rural Fire Departments in Mendocino County.   
 
Anderson Valley Fire Department:  
 
Name    DOB   CA DL # 
Steve Snyder   07/14/1947  P0052717 
Wayne Howard  08/08/1963  C1906658 
Lee Collins   10/31/1952  A0809813 
 
Covelo Fire Department: 
 
Name    DOB   CA DL # 
Joan Davidson   10/14/44    K0089760  
Diana Moore    8/29/64  C1935602  
Kenyon Conrad George Duke 04/01/97   F3587161  
Esaul Escareno   12/17/74  F8564846  
Sergio Davila    02/01/94    Y2042276  
Eduardo Davila Escareno 10/01/96   F5025656  
Joshua Bright    10/01/87   W1464945  
Dustin Betts     07/18/95   F6877963  
Daniel Robert Tangren   08/17/77   B6905755  
 
Elk Fire Department: 
 
Name    DOB   CA DL # 
Miranda Edison   11/12/1966   Y6206846 
Matthew Drewno   03/27/1982   F4605134 
Luke Weston    04/23/2003   Y6852888 
Eric Bloyd    07/15/80   B8524343 
       Maine DL # 



 

 

Jared McKenney  10/27/1984  3388275  
 
Each of these individuals are an active volunteer with the sole provider of EMS ground transportation.  
As volunteers, they are willing to serve as ambulance drivers, but are not prepared to become direct 
patient care providers. 
 
The three service areas are located within Mendocino County and the unincorporated population is 
well below the 125,000 person requirement of this section as per the latest federal census. 
 
There is an immediate need to enable the above listed individuals to drive the volunteer ambulance in 
order to continue to provide locally based EMS services in Anderson Valley, Elk, Covelo and 
surrounding service areas.   
 
Thank you for your concern and prompt attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
John Haschak, Chair 
Mendocino County Board of Supervisors 
 
cc:  Anderson Valley Fire Department 
  Covelo Fire Department 

Elk Fire Department  
Coastal Valleys EMS Agency 


